MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING

i TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.

MOUNTAIN’S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA

1. Convene in Open Session
2. Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
3. Treasurer's Report
4. Minutes:

— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, September 12, 2023
5. Budget Amendments & Disbursements
6. Ambulance Report —

— 2024 Proposed Budget
7. Fire Department Report —
— Fire Chief position
— Department promotions
8. Animal Control Report —
— Humane Officer 2024-2025 re-appointment
9. Cemetery Report —
— 2024 Proposed Budget
— Ordinance No. 6-2002/4-2007 Amended 10/10/2023
10. Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Restoration project update
— Fireman’s Park restoration update
11. Plan Commission Report —
~ Northern Oconto County Room Tax Commission & Tourism Zone Agreement
— Plan Commission member resignation / appointment of new member
12. 7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
13. Town Foreman Projects Update
14. Communication File — no action
15. Speed Limit Reduction on Town Roads (Section 4 Ln)
16. Local Road Map Certification review
17. CWDG - Round 2 Grant Program
18. 2024 CWPP (Brush Site) WRR Grant
19. Local Government Investment Pool Resolution
20. Wisconsin Retirement System enroliment discussion
21. Flagstar Bank Proposal
22. 2024 Discovery Guide ad proof approval
23. Operator’s License — J Wile
24. Operator’s License — T Schultz
25. Clerk/Treasurer position (Appointed vs Elected)
26. Hearing of the People
27. Future Board meeting items
28. Announcements
29. Employee hire discussion (possible closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(c))
30. Employee issues (possible closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(b))
31. Adjournment

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right to convene in closed session per Wl SS
19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
I should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 7t day of October 2023

Posted on this 7" day of October 2023 i : { .
' é,n(/t_, :,::u;,g Coicc

LynA’Kauzlaric, Town Clerk/Treasurer JI




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 DRAFT

MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:00 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center. Roll call was taken
with Sup. O'Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric were present, as well as 8 in attendance.
The agenda was posted on September 10, 2023. Clerk Kauziaric requested removal of item #3 — Suring Area Public Libr_ary
Report. Motion to approve the agenda with the removal of item #3 by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried.
The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Treasurer’s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements available for review.

Checking xx8354 Money Market xx8062 Money Market xx2100 Cert. of Deposit
Beginning Balance $0,845.27 $82,785.81 $7,017.67 $96,198.25
Deposits / Interest 68,101.08 117,582.80 11.92 326.81
Withdrawals 67,327.73 67,060.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Deposits — 22,200.00 151,661.86 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks — 27,615.21 22,200.00
Ending Balance $5203.41 $262.770.47 $7,029.59 $96,525.06

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held August 8, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as presented
by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Special Town Board meeting held August 12, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments — none at this time

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #18112 io and including #18165 in the amount of $90,560.97, which
includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink and payroll taxes; plus, late online payment of the Shell Fleet credit card made
after reports printed in the amount of $39.47, for a total disbursement of $90,600.44. Motion to approve disbursements as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported August had 28 calls, which is above average; total calls 2023 io date is 226;

181 Annual Nicolet Walk/Run to support local EMS to be held at Maiden Lake on October 71,

- Fourth Amendment to the Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement for Emergency Services — agreement was
updated to reference new State Assembly bill that allows for Levy Limit adjustment of emergency services and fire

departments servicing multiple municipalities. Motion to approve the amendment by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by
O'Barski. Motion carried.

Fire Department Report — Chief Giese reported issue with command vehicle (lights and sirens) has been fixed; hose testing
completed; key fob system is working; training house burn scheduled in Town of Riverview; Floyd Schmidt is being recognized
for the volunteer work he performs; fire on Leo’s Road; N. Miller started posting public releases on their Facebook page (part of
Officer |l class); inquiring on training pay stipend ($100 for completed course; $200 for state certified completed course);
conference room remodel continuing and trash is almost out so they will be able to get rid of dumpster; Sup. O'Barski presented
WI DNR HIZ training certificates to R. Giese, N. Miller and M. Smedema who are now able to complete Home Inspection Zones
for fire danger around property owners home. No motions are entertained.

Animal Control Report — Humane Officer Ryan Giese stated they have purchased new polo shirts with names on them with

donation monies received; dog in kennel now from Lakewood issue of dog roaming at large (neighbor complaint); lost dog was
found. No motions are entertained.

Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O'Barski stated road has been paved; reminder that October 15t decorations need to be
removed for fall clean up; 1-3 pending internments for this fall; charity event to be held on Veteran's Day (November 11t) at
South Shore Pub for flag poles for each service around military stone at cemetery. No motions are entertained.

Community Center / Parks reports — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported she continues to work with the insurance company for the
replacement of the slide due to damage; Chute Pond Lake District had their annual meeting; Anderson Inland Lake District and
Anderson Lake Association both had annual meetings.
- Green Lake Restoration project update — Mountain Historical Society held a meeting on September 9t (54
people in attendance) at the AC Weber Park Pavilion at Green Lake; creating a preservation group; forestry is
working on cleaning downed trees, fix boat landing; discussion with Forestry is to have agreement with Mountain



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 D R AFT
MINUTES
Historical Society to be able to open park by last Thursday in April 2024; opened endowment account for

preservation and continued maintenance donations received.
- Fireman’s Park restoration update — no update.

Plan Commission Report — no meeting due to absence of a quorum in attendance.

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions — Sup. O'Barski stated NOCCO Officer Dryja had 139 calls in August for
Mountain; the next meeting to be held on October 18" at Town of Doty. No motions are entertained.

Town Foreman Projects Update — Jody Wydeven stated that the McComb Lake brushing project is now complete (and under

allowable hours); #5 dump truck at Packer City for repair; Chair Maletzke announced that the Town Office/Shop addition project
should be started on October 2". No motions are entertained.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Ordinance #2023-01 All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV)/Utility Terrain (UTV) Use of State Highway 32/64 Bridge Crossing the
Waupee Creek — Chair Maletzke reviewed ordinance to allow traffic to use bridge over Waupee Creek from Waupee River Rd
with use of Crescent Ln to Martin's Junction/Mountain Springs Motel driveway. Motion to approve ordinance update by
Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Roll call vote — O’Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried.

Ordinance #2023-02 All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV)/Utility Terrain (UTV) Use of State Highway 32 Bridge Crossing the N
Branch Oconto River — Chair Maletzke reviewed ordinance to all traffic to use bridge over the N Branch Oconto River from the
junction of State Highway 32/64 south towards Leo’s Road. Motion to approve ordinance update by Carey-Mielke. Seconded
by O'Barski. Roll call vote — O’'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried.

Speed Limit Reduction on Town Roads (Section 4 Ln) — Chair Maletzke discussed correspondence from WI DOT regarding
speed study (they do not complete); manual reviewed for options of completion of speed study; citizen member spoke with Wi

DOT Rodney Hamilton also and was told the town can install yellow caution signs at the curves. Tabled for more research on
how to conduct speed study.

CWDG - Round 2 Grant Program — Sup. O'Barski discussed grant open until October 31st; we are searching for a grant writer

to research and complete grant form; look at equipment needs that would assist with fuels reduction. No motions are
entertained.

CWPP 2024 Project ideas — Sup. O'Barski stated they are looking at South Shore and Y Camp Road (and roads off these
roads) for the 2024 project, funding up to $20,000 with $5,000 for brush site chipping. No motions are entertained.

Flagstar Bank Proposal — board members reviewed proposal received; discussed possible higher interest rates but also
additional fees that are currently waived by Laona State Bank. Tabled for further discussion with each bank.

2024 Discovery Guide ad — town is allowed full page ad because of the ARPA funds given to OCEDC; board members
discussed ideas for information to include in ad; will send ideas to OCEDC for ad proof. No motions are entertained.

Hearing of the People — brought about concerns relating to adding a kennel upgrade in the new Town Office/Shop building
expansion.

Future Board meeting items — Section 4 Lane speed reduction; CWPP 2024 project; CWDG Grant application.

Announcements:

Lakewood Area Chamber meeting Wednesday, September 20" 2:00 pm @ Waubee Lodge

Cemetery Budget meeting Wednesday, September 20" 6:00 6:30 pm @ Community Center

CWPP (Brush Site) meeting with WI DNR Laura Hayes Friday, September 22" 9:00 am @ Town Office

Plan Commission meeting Tuesday, October 3™ 7:00 pm @ Community Center

Town Board Meeting Tuesday, October 10" 7:00 pm @ Community Center

Budget Workshop Tuesday, October 10" immediately following Town Board meeting @ Community Center
7 Towns Board Meeting Wednesday, October 18" 6:30 pm @ Town of Doty Hall

MABA Sweet Treats Thursday, October 26" 5:30 — 6:30 pm @ Community Center

McCaslin Lions Oconto County Challenged Citizens Halloween Party Saturday, October 28" 11:00 am @ Community
Center

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site — Tuesday & Thursdays 11:30 am — 1:30 pm @ Community Center

** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Center



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN [I =
BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 bod 4
MINUTES o AFT

Fire Department new Hires (x4) — applications available for board members' review; discussed applicants with Fire Chief
Giese. Motion that we move on all four applicants that request employment with Mountain Fire Department by Carey-Mielke.
Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried.

Employee issues (possible closed session per W1 SS 19.85(1)(b)) — Motion to move into closed session per Wl SS

19.85(1)(b)) by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye.
Motion carried. Time: 8:22 p.m.

Reconvened at 8:57 p.m. — Chair Maletzke stated Town Foreman Jody Wydeven to follow up with employee (contact to be
made within five business days).

Hearing no other orders of business, Sup. O'Barski adjourned the meeting. Time is 8:59 p.m.

Resp{ectfully submitted for approval by,

A e lonie Posted this 7% day of October 2023
Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/freasurer :je ‘

{ FN S CLMA)QCLLA.C
Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Gletk/Treasurer




| abeyq

051 05¥L uopsjold 8l 00Z2S fan} $96.182 £20Z/60/01 ng
6.°1€0'L 6L7180°L e Aemybiy |1eeg 29 ‘jany $96.182 £202/60/01 ng
sjuaunsasu] Ndo
Gl l8P'E S80]A18G |BIOUBUI] UB|T |BJOL
vLvL vive uonasiold alld 00ZZS [ony 2101S-Y 49 €5 |0 £202/60/01
00026 00026 uoo0.d 4 00ZZS “ayieH) enbejd xy - Buineibu3 s|6eg G| 10X £Z0Z/60/01
00'921'L 0092ZL°1L e AemubiH | LEES jool g} ) 8seD - jusludinb3 1eneeg €5 10 £202/60/0}
95'ZL¥ 95°Zly e AemubBiH 1 Lees (san0|B) a1015 dinb3 Alojes £G1 120X £202/60/0L
660 660 e AemuBiH | LEES abeiojs auoydjjea doys €G] 130K £20Z/60/01L
v0'eZL o€zl ey AemuBiy 11€ES $1{0q 8pe|q OLWEY - S2ISSSN €61 X £Z0Z/60/0 1
GZEVE GTEVE sosuadxe Builfioay G6e9EG  (SEIBWED B)IS MS/OH) Y031 MO uleg £G1 130X £202/60/01
Ze'zol zeeol jue AemuBiH | 1EES saj|ddns doys - spieuapy €51 130X £202/60/01
06'G. 06'G. enje|s|Be 00L LS S19Moy) [eliowaw £G4 Jxxx £202/60/01
90'09 9009 uojel)siu|WpY 00FLS (uukn) Jeujwes €61 | xxx £202/60/0}
06°2L 06°L} jurey AemyfiH | 1€€S 8|qe2 0564 - oIpNY ZWNiA €61 30X £20Z/60/01
ooovl 00°0F1 annesibe 001 1S (epuaig g dig) doysyIop fled V. €61 XX £20Z/60/0}
0004 0004 uoneNsIuIWPY 00¥LS (uuAT) doyssiopn l1led WM €61 Lxxx £202/60/0}
60'12 60°LZ uopensiulpY 00 LS uonduosqns aqopy €61 XXX £202/60/01
$82|AIBS |elauel]4 Ue|T
20'9¢s jurAnjuad [ejo
e A7) ey AemuyBiH LLEES auoyds|s) 0ZL12L0E £20Z/0L/01 ng
0z'e8 0zes uonoelold ell4 00225 Jausayu) ‘auoydseye) 0ZL12¥L0E £20Z/0L/01 ng
ezl vz'zl 1oy AYunwiuwiod LogLs 141 0ZL12ZP10E £20Z/0L/0) g
L¥'962 Ly 962 uogess|uWIPY 00YLS 1ouIajul xey ‘auoydale) 0Z.12PL0E £20Z/0LI0} e
JurjAinjusn
68'v8L woa||e] |ejol
688 6788 RO Iuy/uleaH 00LYS sauoyd ||89 £2vL0P £20Z/60/01 ne
vLvE pLve Msjawa) QL6pS auoud |80 £erior £202/60/01 e
99’19 99'19 jurely AemuBiH LLEgS sauoud a2 €TI0V £202/60/01 g
woljan
18’12 ou| 'soydeig Jeag [ejoL
18°'1e 181z uolENSILILPY 00PLS sadojaaus jojjeg sajuasqy ey 09,426 £20Z/60/01 ng
oau| ‘soydeln Jeag
00'008'y 977 ‘speiyoly Aeg |ejoL
00°008'v 00°008'v 0 Buiping AemyBiH /ZELG /SO0 UMOL - SBVIBS [RINJOS)ILOIY 1682 £202/60/01 ([t}
711 ‘s1o9liyaly Aeg
896G dnoic) sasem-ojny |EJOL
86°C 86'G ey AemyBiH | 1E€S sBnid - 1addiyo 1aawian S09vLP £202/60/01 ne
dnois) saiem-ojny
junowy pied junowy [eulBlo UNODIY owsy wnN ajeqg adf]

£202 ‘c} 4290300 ybnouy} 91 Jequeides
Jielaq Jopuap Agq sasuadxgy

UIBJUNOJ JO UMO|

£2/60/0L



z ebegq

uoaeaguepoday fjunog ojuoa
$82)/uaS |ejoueuld JUapmS DLMN (ejoL

0L0gg
00°08 00’08 uonjosiold all4 00225 {48l N) ssEI2 £6269122 8909210000148 £202/60/0} ng
0.0SL 0L°051 uonoalold ai4 00225 1O ) | Jojonysu| soag Biswg g and 290921000014S £202/60/01 ]
S821AI9E [eIOURLIH JUSPMS DLMN
0669 577 "uswdinbg Jamod SPOCMUUON [ejoL
0669 06'69 s¥ied 00ZS5S Ajeaeib 10j skajind 61201 €202/60/01 ng
9711 Wawdinb3g Jamod spoomyuonN
00°05€ [0Ju0) 1594 SPOOMULION [ejoL
00'sZ} 0o'sel Jajua) Ajunwwod L09LS [o1ju09 jsad ||e} £202/60/0)
0o0'sgL 00'selL doys/aolO UMOL 0091LS Jonuod jsad ||ey €202/60/01
00°00}4 00001 uonaelold alld 00Zes |onuoo jsad |jej £e0gieo/ol
[o1juos 3sad SPOOMYLON
65889 aJempleH ujgjunoly [ejoL
89’2y 992k sasuadxa Buikosy Geoes SIp 1ous)s Jaig| ‘swooiq ysnd-g WMOL £202/60/0}
9121 olLel syied 00259 adey} Bupjsew ysniq g WMOL £202/60/0)
66°2S 66'2S 10 IuygieaH 00195 pooy Bop WMOL €20Z/60/01
16'695 6'695 e Aemybiy LLEES plinaes Xoq j|es sajjddns WMOL £202/60/0}
1801 1804 uojoejold a4 00225 s9)|ddns WAMOL £20Z/60/04
alempleH ulejunop
lgver'le SouRNqLUY UIRJLNOW [BI0L
lever'ie Lever'le aoue|nquy 00EZS 196png JaqoieQ jeBpng JaqopQ £202/60/0) e
eoueNqLUY ujejunop
g9'€89'L *ou| ‘sjonpold funoeg uaddeT |Bjol.
29'€89'} 99'€8¢g'e doyg/aollO umoL 00915 Z13N 0} N8 uoixed woyy apeibdn EPYBPOdST £202/60/01 e
*au| ‘sjonpold Ajlunoeg uaddeq
g6°/9 njeaJadng poomeyeT (1oL
55°/9 66'29 ey AemubiH 11ees younj aafojdwia P29 £202/60/0} g
njeatadng poomayen
00°209'2 -ou| Buljsa ) seye jeais |ejoL
00209'2 002092 uocioslold a4 0022S (122} gog'c) Bunsa) asoy £8v0C1 £C02/60/0| g
ou| Bupsa] saye] Jeals
EV'EL0'L SUBLLISOAU| INDD [B10)
vL'l2 W4 siied 00255 1an} vo6.18L £202/60/04 na
junowy pied junowy jewibuQ junoaoy owa wnpy ajeq adA|

£20Z ‘S1 1290300 ybnoays g} Jequisydes
llejaq 1opuap Aq sasuadx3y

UIBJUNO[ JO UMO]

£2/60/01



¢ abeyq

aoueinsu| A19j90g |EICL

00'95¢'2
Ov'ers ov'eve 8OUBINSU| JBYIO BEELS yusunsnlpy JIpny dwog oM 92€-596-£58 £202/92/60 g
09ELY'L 09°cly'L @oueinsu| AemubiH zg619 Juaunsnfpy IIpny dwoD oA 8ZE-G96-£58 £202/92/60 ([
aosueinsu| §3a|100g
sg'zZl) sn|d 1984 |1ays (ejoL
8e'el 8e'el uoposjold all4 00225 1ony 85181616 £202/01/01 ne
L¥'BE IP'6E uoljoajoid all4 00225 1any leng £202/81/60 e
snid 3234 |12YS
L1'2Z6L'e S04 seolueg olqnday [ejo L
Z8°06L'} Z8'08L'L sasuadxa Bulkoay GE9€5 88} Aianooal [any 99€502000-6+90 £20Z/60/01
8£'605 8€'G0G sasuadxa Buikoay GE9€5 29} Bujiney OY 9)seM QA OF 99£502000-6¥90 £20Z/60/01
2£'862 1€'862 sosuadxe Buifoay 6e9e6 "0} 0g°c) 99} Buidd)l Oy 9IseM QA OF 99£50Z000-6¥90 £202/60/01
00°0El 00°0El sasuadxe Buifoay Ge9es 99} [ejual dwoy 8|2A0sY QA Z¥ 99£502000-5¥90 £20Z/60/01
00°99¥ 00'9%V sosuadxe Bukoay 695 '} @oueusjuieW dwoy 8jokosY QA Z¥ 99£502000-590 £202/60/01
€1'6¥S cL'Ghs sasuedxe BujAoay gacs g} Buyney dwoy e|okoay QA Z¥ 99£502000-5¥90 £202/60/01
ze'Lzl zZe'Lzl sasuadxe Buikoay 695 '} #£'G) Buiddy dwog ojokoay QA Zv 99£502000-6¢90 £202/60/01
00°0¢} 000gl sasuadxs Bunfoay G£ogs @9} [ejual dwoD 3ISEAM QA Z¥ 99€£502000-6¥90 £202/60/01
00°90% 00°90% sasuadxe Bulfoay Ge9eG  @8) @oueusiulew dwoD) BJSeAr AA 2 99€£502000-5¥90 £202/60/01
€1'5p5 €1'6p5 sasuedxa Bullfoay G£9£S e@s) Buyney dwop aisep AA 2¥ 99€£502000-5+90 £202/60/01
90°090'} 90°090'L sasuedxe Bulifoay 6e9¢s "0} 9¢'v)) Buidd) dwoD sisepn QA 2v 99£502000-5¥90 £202/60/01
00'0€} 00°0EL sasuadxs Bulfaay G£9€5 29} |ejual OY 9ISEM AA 05 89€£50Z000-5¥90 £202/60/01
8¢'505 827605 sasuadxs Bunkaay Ge9es aaj Buiney oY e1sepn QA 05 99¢£50Z000-6+90 £Z02/60/01
25861 85861 sosuadxa Bulifoay GE955 (suo} 69°z) Buiddy OY ®IseM AA 05 99£502000-5+90 £202/60/01 1g
Spo# Sa0IAIRS Dl |qnday
60'L€) uopelodiod |IND |ejoL
95°'95 96°95 UoNESSILIWPY 00V LS saddns aoyjo 'siepus|ies ¥zZoz 810886+€ £202/60/01 g
562 IE'62 Jurey AemyBiH L1£ES Jauueld $20Z 3 @SnOLL SSajallM 810886VE £20Z/60/0L
oL'Ls 9lL'Lg uoljoajold a4 00225 ped asnouwl @ 9SNOW Ssafallm Z 810886VE £20Z/60/01 ng
uonelodion |[INY
0055 *ou] SYONUL [BUQiEUIBIU) 3_0 Jayoed |Blol
00°55Y 00'5SY e Aemubiy |Lees ajeLujjsa Jjedal G yoniL L0224 1$20201Y £202/60/01 e
"ou| s¥anJl |euojjeusajul h.__u dayoed
00'8L0'E #usys Ajunod ojucaQ (ejo L
00'6L0'E 00'6L0'S aojjod 00125 1oenued ODOON 11D pIg ODDON 410 PIg £202/60/01 ng
puays Aunon ojuoan
S0'8c uooeag/iopoday Ajunod ouoaQ |BJOL
50'82 60'9Z uonensiuWpY 00PLS  '0E/6 - £2/90/6) uondiosans Jepodey 6¥1 700040 £20Z/60/01L ng
junoLwy pied junowy [euibuQ Junooay owap wnp sjeqg adA]

£202 ‘€1 1890300 ybnouy) 9} 1equeydag
|[1e3aq 1opuaA Aq sasuadxgy

UIBJUNOI\ JO UMO |

£2/60/0L



¢ abeyd

Lol

8c'628'LS

ee'veed Jleday olny UOSIIAA [B10.L
€265l £2'651 uonovjold alld 00229 aBueyo j10 pXp 0654 P10d 6102 Plo] §10Z €2/12/80 £202/60/01 g
00°5L 00'GL uonosiold a4 002es abueyd |lo uoisinax3 piod g0 usinox3 plod €2/Le2/L £202/60/01 g

Jjeday oiny uos||p

00'se ausibAH jo AuojeiogeT 2)E1S |M |BIOL
0o'se 00°6¢ 18jua) AJunwwod 1091 18] l1ajepn 09Fass £202/60/01 na

auabAH jo Mojeioge] a1e1s 1M

80°vba'L 20188 2jaNd IM [BI0L
Sllle Gl'llZ lejuag AnuUnwiwog Lo9Lg sagign 60000-02509520%0 £202/0L/0L g
oL'vy8l 0}°¥81 uonaelold ail4 Q0Zes sapin 60000-02509520%0 £20¢/0L/0L g
LL'EEL FAR Y doys/salQ umoL 00915 sapiin 60000-02509520%0 €202/0L/01 g
oF'es 9¥'69 sasuadxa Bukoay g£oes sain 60000-02509520%0 €£202/0L/0L na
0085 00'85 syled 00255 saipun 60000-02509520¥0 £20Z/0Li0L g
09°'Le8 09'Leg Bunu6i 1eens 0ZrES Bunyby 1eans 60000-02509520¥0 £20Z/0L/0L g

adlalag Jqnd Im

1208 *OU| UJSUODSIA - JOBULIOA |EJOL
SL'L0€ G120 jurely AemuBiH | Legs 04 Jeyno ajiuy Z - Jaddiyo Jaswap, LPBEQLOE £202/60/01 ng

*JU| UISUOISIAA - JaalLIap

[AAVA 1" Bujjeaeox3 uoswoyy [ejoL
FAAVA: 1" ccigl Juiewy AemubiH 1LEES (suoy) g0 1) suoysawl| /L | 62est £202/60/01 na

Bupeaesxy uoswouy L

junowy pled junowy [eulblQ Junoosay owaly wnn ajeq adA}

€202 'S} 190390 UBnoiy) g} Joquisydag
l1eyaq Jopuap Aq sesuadx3y
UIelUNO JO UMO]

£2/60/01



Town of Mountain

10/08/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
September 16 through October 13, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount

Paycheck 09/29/2023 18166 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 645.00
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 210.00

Fens, Keith E Federal Withholding -29.00

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 53.01

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -53.01

Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -53.01

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 12.39

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -12.39

Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -12.39

Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -17.39

743.21

Paycheck 09/29/2023 18167 Fiedler, Raymond E RC/Dump Hourly 59.50
Fiedler, Raymond E Parks Hrly Wage 191.25

Fiedler, Raymond E Federal Withholding -5.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company 15.54

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company -15.54

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Employee -15.54

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 3.64

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -3.64

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -3.64

226.57

Paycheck 09/29/2023 18168 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 578.00
Lindert, Christopher H Federal Withholding -21.00

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 35.83

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -35.83

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -35.83

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 8.38

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -8.38

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -8.38

Lindert, Christopher H WI - Withholding -10.79

502.00

Paycheck 09/29/2023 18169 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 582.25
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 238.00

Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -66.00

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 50.85

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -50.85

Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -50.85

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 11.89

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -11.89

Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -11.89

Melton, Keith A WI - Withholding -21.47

670.04

Paycheck 09/29/2023 18170 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 262.50
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 16.28

Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -16.28

Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -16.28

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 3.81

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -3.81

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -3.81

Ritger, Thomas G WI - Withholding -0.17

24224

Page 1



Town of Mountain

10/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
September 16 through October 13, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 09/29/2023 18171 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 420.75
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 119.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 33.47
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -33.47
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -33.47
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 7.83
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -7.83
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -7.83
Trever, Brad M WI - Withhelding -6.23
49222
Paycheck 09/29/2023 18172 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,692.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -170.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 104.90
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -104.90
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -104.90
\Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 24.54
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -24.54
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -24.54
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -70.60
1,321.96
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18174 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Meetings 20.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Mileage 79.91
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Aflac (pre-tax) -100.36
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Meetings 40.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company 28.49
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company -28.49
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Employee -28.49
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company 6.67
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company -6.67
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Employee -6.67
504.38
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18175 Ermis, Johanna M Election Board Hrly Wage 47.50
Ermis, Johanna M Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 300.00
Ermis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 80.89
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company 2154
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company -21.54
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Employee -21.54
Emmis, Johanna M Medicare Gompany 5.03
Emis, Johanna M Medicare Company -5.03
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -5.03
401.82
Paycheck 1011212023 18176 Giese, Ryan J Fire Department Chief 1,019.00
Giese, Ryan J Animal Control Hrly Wage 67.50
Giese, Ryan J Fire Call Hourly Rate 162.50
Giese, Ryan J Fire Department Hrly Wage 30.00
Giese, Ryan J Animal Contr Mileage 129.69
Giese, Ryan J Boarding fee-Dog 25.00
Giese, Ryan J Fire Dept Meetings 75.00
Giese, Ryan J FD Training Stipend 100.00
Giese, Ryan J Wage Garnishment -263.47
Giese, Ryan J Federal Withholding -68.00
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company 91.69
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company -91.69
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Employee -91.69
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company 21.45
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company 2145
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Employee -21.45
Giese, Ryan J WI - Withholding -31.41
1,132.67

Page 2



Town of Mountain

10/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
September 16 through October 13, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18177 Kauzlarie, Lynn M. Clerk/Treasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M, Cemetary Hrly Wage 32.50
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 201.02
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mtg 40.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mtg 40.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (pre-tax) -28.47
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Road Reimbursements 76.18
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Federal Withholding -233.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company 157.11
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company -157.11
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Employee -157.11
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company 36.74
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company -36.74
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Employee -36.74
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. WI - Withholding -85.93
2,292.47
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18178 Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Meetings 60.00
Maletzke, 111, Lindor R. Board Mileage 86.07
Maletzke, I, Lindor R. Aflac (pre-tax) -41.21
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Aflac (taxable) -5.88
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R Board Meetings 40.00
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Social Security Company 53.25
Maletzke, 1ll, Lindor R. Social Security Company -53.25
Maletzke, llI, Lindor R. Social Security Employee -53.25
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Medicare Company 12,45
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Medicare Company -12.45
Maletzke, llI, Lindor R. Medicare Employee -12.45
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. W1 - Withhelding -1.31
871.87
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18179 Miller, Nicholas D Fire Call Hourly Rate 91.00
Miller, Nicholas D Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Miller, Nicholas D Fire Dept Meetings 75.00
Miller, Nicholas D FD Training Stipend 200.00
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company 23.32
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company -23.32
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Employee -23.32
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company 5.45
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company -5.45
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -5.45
347.23
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18180 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (pre-tax) -35.88
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98
O'Barski, Wayne A Federal Withhclding -3.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company 28.77
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company -28.77
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Employee -28.77
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company 6.73
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company -6.73
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Employee 6.73
419.64

Page 3



Town of Mountain

10/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
September 16 through October 13, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18181 VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 120.00
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Town O/S 45.00
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Company 10.23
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Company -10.23
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Employee -10.23
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company 2.39
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company -2.39
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Employee 239
152.38
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18182 Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Social Security Company 2.48
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Social Security Company -2.48
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Social Security Employee -2.48
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Company 0.58
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Company -0.58
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Employee -0.58
36.94
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18183 Berg, Ryan J Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Berg, Ryan J Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Berg, Ryan J Social Security Company 1.55
Berg, Ryan J Social Security Company -1.55
Berg, Ryan J Social Security Employee -1.55
Berg, Ryan J Medicare Company 0.36
Berg, Ryan J Medicare Company -0.36
Berg, Ryan J Medicare Employee -0.36
23.09
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18184 Clark, Maxwell A Fire Call Hourly Rate 35.75
Clark, Maxwell A Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Clark, Maxwell A Social Security Company 2.83
Clark, Maxwell A Social Security Company -2.83
Clark, Maxwell A Social Security Employee -2.83
Clark, Maxwell A Medicare Company 0.67
Clark, Maxwell A Medicare Company -0.67
Clark, Maxwell A Medicare Employee -0.67
4225
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18185 Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Call Hourly Rate 123.50
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Department Hrly Wage 135.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Depart. Assist. Chief 250.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Dept Meetings 60.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Dept Mileage 132.97
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social Security Company 35.24
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social Security Company -35.24
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social Security Employee -35.24
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Company 8.24
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Company -8.24
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Employee -8.24
657.99
Paycheck 10/112/2023 18186 Harkema, Steven J Fire Department Chief 794.82
Harkema, Steven J Fire Call Hourly Rate 65.00
Harkema, Steven J Aflac {pre-tax) -573.06
Harkema, Steven J Aflac (taxable) -12.87
Harkema, Steven J Social Security Company 17.78
Harkema, Steven J Social Security Company -17.78
Harkema, Steven J Social Security Employee -17.78
Harkema, Steven J Medicare Company 4.15
Harkema, Steven J Medicare Company -4.15
Harkema, Steven J Medicare Employee 4.15
251,96

Page 4



Town of Mountain

10/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
September 16 through October 13, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18187 Herman, Jerrold F Plan Commission 40.00
Herman, Jerrold F Social Security Company 248
Herman, Jerrold F Social Security Company -2.48
Herman, Jerrold F Social Security Employee -2.48
Herman, Jerrold F Medicare Company 0.58
Herman, Jerrald F Medicare Company -0.58
Herman, Jerrold F Medicare Employee -0.58
36.94
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18188 Hertzberg, James J Plan Commissicn 20.00
Hertzberg, James J Social Security Company 1.24
Hertzberg, James J Social Security Company -1.24
Hertzberg, James J Social Security Employee -1.24
Hertzberg, James J Medicare Company 0.29
Hertzberg, James J Medicare Company -0.29
Hertzberg, James J Medicare Employee -0.29
18.47
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18189 Luebke, Joshua R Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Luebke, Joshua R Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Luebke, Joshua R Social Security Company 1.55
Luebke, Joshua R Social Security Company -1.55
Luebke, Joshua R Social Security Employee -1.55
Luebke, Joshua R Medicare Company 0.36
Luebke, Joshua R Medicare Company -0.36
Luebke, Joshua R Medicare Employee -0.36
23.09
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18190 Page, Joan C Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Page, Joan C Social Security Company 0.62
Page, Joan C Social Security Company -0.62
Page, Joan C Social Security Employee -0.62
Page, Joan C Medicare Company 0.14
Page, Joan C Medicare Company -0.14
Page. Joan C Medicare Employee -0.14
9.24
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18191 Schink, Charles C Plan Commission 20.00
Schink, Charles C Social Security Company 1.24
Schink, Charles C Social Security Company -1.24
Schink, Charles C Social Security Employee -1.24
Schink, Charles C Medicare Company 0.28
Schink, Charles C Medicare Company -0.28
Schink, Charles C Medicare Employee -0.29
18.47
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18192 Schmidt, Floyd J Plan Commission 20.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Social Security Company 2.79
Schmidt, Floyd J Social Security Company -2.79
Schmidt, Floyd J Social Security Employee -2.79
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicare Company 0.66
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicare Company -0.66
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicare Employee -0.66
41.55

Page §



Town of Mountain

10/09/23 P&YI"O“ Transaction Detail
September 16 through October 13, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18193 Smedema, Melissa A Fire Call Hourly Rate 81.25
Smedema, Melissa A Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Smedema, Melissa A Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Smedema, Melissa A FD Training Stipend 100.00
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Company 13.72
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Company -13.72
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Employee -13.72
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Company 321
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Company -3.21
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Employee -3.21
204.32
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18194 Thomas, Evan W Fire Call Hourly Rate 13.00
Thomas, Evan W Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Thomas, Evan W Social Security Company 1.73
Thomas, Evan W Social Security Company -1.73
Thomas, Evan W Social Security Employee -1.73
Thomas, Evan W Medicare Company 0.40
Thomas, Evan W Medicare Company -0.40
Thomas, Evan W Medicare Employee -0.40
25.87
Paycheck 10112/2023 18195 Urban, JoAnn D Library Board Rep 60.00
Urban, JoAnn D Board Mileage 55.02
Urban, JoAnn D Social Security Company 3.72
Urban, JoAnn D Social Security Company 372
Urban, JoAnn D Social Security Employee -3.72
Urban, JoAnn D Medicare Company 0.87
Urban, JoAnn D Medicare Company -0.87
Urban, JoAnn D Medicare Employee -0.87
110.43
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18196 Westphal, Stephanie A Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Westphal, Stephanie A Social Security Company 0.93
Westphal, Stephanie A Social Security Company -0.93
Westphal, Stephanie A Social Security Employee -0.93
Westphal, Stephanie A Medicare Company 0.22
Westphal, Stephanie A Medicare Company -0.22
Westphal, Stephanie A Medicare Employee -0.22
13.85
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18197 Wiilson, Nicholas D Fire Call Hourly Rate 48.75
Wiilson, Nicholas D Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Wilson, Nicholas D Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Wilson, Nicholas D Social Security Company 4.57
Wilson, Nicholas D Social Security Company -4.57
Wilson, Nicholas D Social Security Employee -4.57
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Company 1.07
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Company -1.07
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -1.07
68.11
Paycheck 10/12/2023 18198 Wixom, Julie E Fire Call Hourly Rate 91.00
Wixom, Julie E Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Wixom, Julie E Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Wixom, Julie E FD Training Stipend 100.00
Wixom, Julie E Social Security Company 14.32
Wixom, Julie E Social Security Company -14.32
Wixom, Julie E Social Security Employee -14.32
Wixom, Julie E Medicare Company 3.35
Wixom, Julie E Medicare Company -3.35
Wixom, Julie E Medicare Employee -3.35
213.33

Page 6



Town of Mountain

10/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
September 16 through October 13, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll lItem Amount

Paycheck 10/12/2023 18198 Wixom, Piper E Fire Call Hourly Rate 100.75
Wixom, Piper E Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00

Wixom, Piper E Fire Dept Meetings 75.00

Wixom, Piper E FD Training Stipend 100.00

Wixom, Piper E Fire Dept reimbursement 5.95

Wixom, Piper E Social Security Company 17.72

Wixom, Piper E Social Security Company -17.72

Wixom, Piper E Social Security Employee -17.72

Wixom, Piper E Medicare Company 415

Wixom, Piper E Medicare Company -4.15

Wixom, Piper E Medicare Employee 415

269.83

Paycheck 10/13/2023 18223 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 600.00
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 262.50

Fens, Keith E Federal Withholding -29.00

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 53.47

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -53.47

Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -53.47

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 12.51

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -12.51

Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -12.51

Fens, Keith E W1 - Withholding -17.74

749.78

Paycheck 10/13/2023 18224 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 369.75
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 2283

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -22.93

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee 2293

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 5.37

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -5.37

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -5.37

Lindert, Christopher H WI - Withholding -3.42

338.03

Paycheck 10/13/2023 18225 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 556.75
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 297.50

Meilton, Keith A Parks Hrly Wage 68.00

Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -78.00

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 57.18

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -57.18

Meiton, Keith A Social Security Employee -57.18

Meilton, Keith A Medicare Company 13.37

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -13.37

Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -13.37

Melton, Keith A W! - Withholding -26.78

746.92

Paycheck 10/13/2023 18226 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 225.00
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 13.95

Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -13.95

Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -13.95

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 3.26

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -3.26

Ritger, Themas G Medicare Employee -3.26

207.79

Page 7



Town of Mountain

10/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
September 16 through October 13, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 10/13/2023 18227 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 748.00
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00
Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -42.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 61.13
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -61.13
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -61.13
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 14.30
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -14.30
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -14.30
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -23.48
845.09
Paycheck 10/13/2023 18228 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,668.00
Wydeven, Jody R Vacation 192.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -191.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 11532
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -115.32
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -115.32
Whydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 26.97
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -26.97
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -26.97
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -80.57
1,446.14
Paycheck 10/13/2023 18229 Emis, Sr., Kenneth J Election Board Hrly Wage 45.00
Emmis, Sr., Kenneth J Social Security Company 2.79
Emnis, Sr., Kenneth J Social Security Company -2.79
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Social Security Employee -2.79
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Medicare Company 0.65
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Medicare Company -0.65
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Medicare Employee -0.65
41.56
Paycheck 10/13/2023 18230 Maletzke, Ann M Election Board Hrly Wage 4500
Maletzke, Ann M Social Security Company 279
Maletzke, Ann M Social Security Company -2.79
Maletzke, Ann M Social Security Employee -2.79
Maletzke, Ann M Medicare Company 0.65
Maletzke, Ann M Medicare Company -0.65
Maletzke, Ann M Medicare Employee -0.65
41.56
Paycheck 10/13/2023 18231 Patrick, Greggory L Election Board Hrly Wage 45.00
Patrick, Greggory L Clerk Mileage 64.19
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Company 2.79
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Company -2.79
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Employee -2.79
Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Company 0.65
Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Company -0.65
Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Employee -0.65
105.75
Paycheck 10/13/2023 18232 Patrick, Kim R Election Board Hrly Wage 47.50
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Company 295
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Company -2.95
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Employee -2.95
Patrick, Kim R Medicare Company 0.69
Patrick, Kim R Medicare Company -0.69
Patrick, Kim R Medicare Employee -0.69
43.86

Page 8



Town of Mountain

10/09/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
September 16 through October 13, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 10/13/2023 18233 Sweda, Virginia L Election Board Hrly Wage 45.00
Sweda, Virginia L Social Security Company 2.79
Sweda, Virginia L Social Security Company -2.79
Sweda, Virginia L Social Security Employee -2.79
Sweda, Virginia L Medicare Company 0.65
Sweda, Virginia L Medicare Company -0.65
Sweda, Virginia L Medicare Employee -0.65
41.56
Liability Check 10/09/2023 18234 Dobberstein Law Firm Wage Gamishment 263.47
263.47
Liability Check 10/10/2023 410873 Aflac Aflac (pre-tax) 569.10
Aflac Aflac (taxable) 11.28
580.38
Liability Check 10/09/2023 9302023 Wisconsin Depariment of...  WI - Withholding 502.32
502.32
Liability Check 10/08/2023 941092023 United States Treasury {2} Federal Withholding 1,203.00
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Company 1,319.92
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Employee 1,319.92
United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Company 308.68
United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Employee 308.68
4,460.20
TOTAL 22,800.85

Page 9



